Joseph Ward

Subject: FW: LBTH CIL: Announcement of Publication of Statement of Modifications

From:

Sent: 19 February 2014 11:42

To: CIL

Subject: RE: LBTH CIL: Announcement of Publication of Statement of Modifications

Joseph,

Thank you for your email.

Just to confirm, you are now only seeking additional comments solely on the modifications that you have
recently published. Am I right in reading from the documentation that London First’s original
representations are still valid for consideration and that we still reserve our right to be heard at the
examination.

| would be most grateful for confirmation on this.

Kind regards

London First

3 Whitcomb Street London WC2H 7HA

T: 020 7665 1500 F: 020 7665 1537
www.londonfirst.co.uk Twitter: @London First

in

London Property Summit

From: Joseph Ward [mailto:Joseph.Ward@towerhamlets.gov.uk] On Behalf Of CIL
Sent: 10 February 2014 10:31
Subject: LBTH CIL: Announcement of Publication of Statement of Modifications

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached a letter and documents relating to the above. Please contact us if you have any queries.
Regards

Joseph Ward MRICS

CIL Viability and Property Officer | London Borough of Tower Hamlets | 5 Clove Crescent | E14 1BY | T 020 7364
2343
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Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Web site : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please
notify us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that
this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your
reply cannot be guaranteed.



If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Please consider your environmental responsibility: Before printing this e-mail or any other document , ask yourself whether you
need a hard copy.

London First,
3 Whitcomb Streset,
WC2H 7THA

This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and London First reserves all rights of privilege
in respect thereof. The message is intended for the use of only the addressee(s) and if you are not the
intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message is unauthorised. If you have received this
e-mall in error, please notify usimmediately by telephone (020 7665 1500) or by e-mail to the sender and
delete this e-mail from your system.

While London First takes care to protect its systems from virus attacks and other harmful events, the
organisation gives no warranty that this message (including attachments) is free of any virus or other
harmful matter, and accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting from the recipient receiving,
opening or using it.

Registered Office: 3 Whitcomb Street, London WC2H 7HA.

Registered in England: No. 2756521




